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From,

To,

The Registrar,
Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna
Near Mithapur Bus Stand, Patna- 800 001

The Chairman/Secretary/Director,
Magadh Institute of Pharmacy
Nasriganj, Digha Rupaspur Nahar Road Danapur, Patna. Pin - 801503 (Bihar)

Subject:- Extension of Provisional Affiliation for the academic session 2022-23 for Bachelor of

Ref.-

Pharmacy (B. Pharma) Course.
574th Board of Affiliation dated- 09/11/2022.

Sir/Madam;

It has reference to your proposal regarding granting Extension of Provisional affiliation for
the academic session 2021-22 to your institute for above mentioned. On The basis of the report of
the inspection team who visited your institute on 19.09.2022 and as per the recommendations of
statutory bodies of the University. | am directed to inform you that your institute is granted Extension
of provisional affiliation for the academic session 2022-23 for Bachelor in Pharmacy course with
intake capacity of 100 seats.

Your college is granted provisional affiliation to Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna on
the following terms & conditions:-

. This Extension of Provisional affiliation is presently for one year only for the academic session 2021-

22.

This Extension of provisional affiliation is based upon approval accorded to your institute by the
Pharmacy Council of India vide 370EC/350 BR-10/2022-23 Dated 25.07.2022 and F.N.-17/F 1-
24/2020-1074(17), dated 31/12/2021

The Extension of provisional affiliation is subject to your attending to all the
deficiencies/shortcoming/ advices suggestions pointed out by the inspection team in its report dated
19.09.2022 (attached) in the meantime and send compliance report through affidavit within a period
of 03(Three) months to the University from the date of issue of this letter.

This Extension of provisional affiliation is subject to the condition of submission of required fee as
mentioned in University letter no. 006/Afili/032/AKU/2014-2067, dated 16.05.2017 (attached) and
Endowment fee of 2500000/~ (Five Lakh only) through Fixed Deposit (FD) as per directing
mentioned in University letter no. 004/Fin/038/AKU/2017-1323, dated 18.05.2020 (attached), which

must be deposited within three month from the dated of receipt of this letter. Ignore if you have
already paid.

The University may inspect your college at any working day without information to check the

infrastructure and other academic activity of your college as per guidelines of Government of
Bihar/Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna.
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All minutes of Governing Body should be submitted to office of Aryabhatta Knowledge University,
Patna at the earliest.

You are also directed to deposit Endowment and others fees within 3 months from issue of letter,
after the period of 3 months no student shall be considered for registration and examination. Ignore,
if you have already paid.

When any vacant post will be filled by the college/institute, University representative should be
invited and appointments must be done in presence of University representative.

College is requested to approved all teaching & non-teaching employees as per guidelines of the
University in three months.

This Extension of provisional affiliation has been granted in anticipation of approval of the Court,
Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna

This Extension of provisional affiliation shall not take effect unless it is approved by the State
Government.

Failing the above terms & conditions, this letter will be automatically treated and withdrawn. In such
case no further correspondence shall be enfertained.

Yours Sincerely,
[Uesi =z
Reg istrﬁl/ X

Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna
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Ref. No. 006/AFFILI/421/AKU/2020 (Vol.-IT) = 3 9 64 Date: 22 /12/2021
)

From.
The Registrar,
Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna
To,
The Chairman/Secretary/Director,
Magadh Institute of Pharmacy,
Nasriganj, Digha Rupaspur Nahar Road Danapur, Patna. Pin - 801503 (Bihar)

Subject:- Regarding grant of provisional Affiliation for the academic session 2021-22 for
Bachelor of Pharmacy (B, Pharma) Course.

Sir’Madam,

It has reference to your proposal regarding grant of provisional atfiliation for the academic
session 2021-22 to your institute for Bachelor of Pharmacy (B. Pharma) course. In view of the
report of the inspection team who visited your institute on 01.11.2021 and as per the
recommendations of statutory bodies of the University, the University is granting provisional
affiliation to your institution for B.Pharma course for academic session 202 1-22. which is subject
to fulfillment of the following necessary conditions:

1. The letier of recognition/ approval from Pharmacy Council of India granted to the aforesaid
college/institution be attached, mentioning Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna as
Affiliating University,

2

The Registration and Examination of admitted students shall be taken subject to issuance of
No Objection Certificate from State Government to be submitted by the concerned college.

3. “No Objection Certificate from existing university, if already affiliated from other university
of Bihar. to be submitted by the concerned college. '
4. Required fee of the University must be deposited within a week from receipt of this letter.

5. The proper provisional affiliation letter will be issued afier submission of recognilion
approval from Pharmacy Council of India and No Objection Certificate from State
Government. Failing which the University will not be accountable for any urwarranted
situation.

By order of the Vice Chancellor
Yours faithfully B

AR

Registrar
Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Paina
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